

Message

From: Michael Boll [Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]
Sent: 28/04/2017 4:27:37 PM
To: Kacaba, Jennifer (ENERGY) [Jennifer.Kacaba@ontario.ca]; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV [leslie.wong@opg.com]; Martine Band (Martine.Band@oeb.ca) [Martine.Band@oeb.ca]
CC: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI) [Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca]; Johnson, Paul (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI) [Paul.Johnson3@ontario.ca]; Shear, Dan (ENERGY) [Dan.Shear@ontario.ca]; Rehob, James (ENERGY) [James.Rehob@ontario.ca]; Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS) [Jackson.Huang@ontario.ca]; Nelms, Scott (MOF) [Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca]; Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]; Jeannette Briggs [jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca]; Kim Marshall [Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com) [GZacher@stikeman.com]; Peter Hamilton [PHamilton@stikeman.com]
Subject: EXTERNAL - RE: Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan
Attachments: rider s6.docx

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Thank you for the further opportunity to review.

The IESO has identified the following two issues:

- 1) We do not believe Section 6.2xx correctly reflects how the rate would be established nor implemented. We believe the legislation needs to:
 - a. have the OEB determine the difference between (A) the comparison rate referred to in 6.1xx(2), and (B) the rate determined under subsection 6.1xx(1). This becomes the global adjustment rate factor.
 - b. IESO determines the GA rate for Class B consumers as it normally does pursuant to O. Reg. 429/04.
 - c. Electricity vendors (primarily LDCs) invoice non-RPP specified consumers the applicable GA rate less the global adjustment factor determined in (a).

Proposed revisions are attached.

- 2) Section 7xx(2) – we are concerned this may re-introduce the risk that IESO's recovery of the IESO deferral being subordinated to the recovery of the clean energy adjustment. We have not been able to pass this by KPMG but would suggest that paragraphs 1 and 2 be deleted and that the post 2021 rate setting methodology be left entirely to the regulations.

Regards,
Michael

From: Kacaba, Jennifer (ENERGY) [mailto:Jennifer.Kacaba@ontario.ca]
Sent: April 28, 2017 2:16 PM
To: Michael Boll; Leslie.Wong@opg.com; Martine Band (Martine.Band@oeb.ca)
Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Johnson, Paul (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Shear, Dan (ENERGY); Rehob, James (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS); Nelms, Scott (MOF); Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Subject: Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan
Importance: High

Hello,

Please find attached our most recent consultation draft. This is where we are at right now. If you see any fatal flaws please let us know in the next hour.

Jennifer

Jennifer J. Kacaba
Counsel
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministries of Energy / Economic Development & Growth /
Research, Innovation & Science / Infrastructure / Accessibility
56 Wellesley Street West, 18th Floor.
Toronto
M7A 2E7
(416) 212-4867

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.